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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office

From: Deana Carrillo, Director Date: May 9, 2023
Reliability, Renewable Energy Telephone: 916-776-0613
& Decarbonization Incentives
(RREDI) Division
California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, California 95814

Subject: Docket and Distribution List for Inclusive Utility Investments

The Reliability, Renewable Energy & Decarbonization Incentives (RREDI) Division requests a
new docket to support the implementation of the Inclusive Utility Investments Program
authorized by SB 1112 (Becker, Chapter 834, Statutes of 2022), codified at Public Resources
Code, Division 15, Chapter 3, Section 25235 (PRC §25235).

Please open a new docket titled: 23-DECARB-02: Inclusive Utility Investments. Please
use the following internal distribution list:

Chair David Hochschild o Hally Cahssai
Commissioner Andrew McAllister e Pamela Doughman
Drew Bohan e Jacob Wahlgren
Bryan Early

Ken Rider

Deana Carrillo

Armand Angulo

Please notify the internal distribution list of the new docket number once the docket is open.
Also, please notify the following listservs of the creation of the docket:

Barriers Report SB 350

Disadvantaged Communities Advisory Group

Healthy, Equitable Energy Transition (HEET) Working Group
Decarbonization Topics

Efficiency Topics

Energy Efficiency Financing

Energy Efficiency Program for Existing Buildings

Thank you.
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